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From: Jungels, Allan L. Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT [alian.jungels@tyndall.af. mil]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cce: Jungels, Allan L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT

Subject: FEA Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in Docket 110001

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the sighature button for details.

Attachments: FEA Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in docket 110001.pdf

Attached, please find the FEA Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in Docket
110601.

1. Captain Allan L. Jungels, 139 Barnes Ave, Suite 1 Tyndall AFB, FL 32483 is
the person responsible for this electronic filing;

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 110001, In re: Fuel and Purchased Power
Recovery Clause w/ Generating Performance Incentive Factor;

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA);
4. The total number of pages is 5; and

5. The attached document is The FEAs' Notice of Reaffirming Party Status

Thanks
Kind regards,

Al

ALLAN L. JUNGELS, Capt, USAF

Staff Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center (ULFSC)
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317

850-283-6350

DSN 523-6350

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)

This e-mail and any attachments is legally privileged attorney work product or

information protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which are 9>

protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552. Do < “P

not release to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient of )

this information, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete 93 L

all copies of this message. %i -
o

THIS EMAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT, 5 USC 552.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) ‘Docket No.: 110001

Recovery Clause with Generating Performance ) Filed: February 24, 2011
Incentive Factor )

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES®
NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned attorney,
hereby gi#es‘ notice of intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Captain
Allan Jungels is the point of contact for matters regarding this docket. Correspondence,
notices, orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket should be sent to

the below-named attorney:

Captain Allan Jungels

AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
- Allan jungels@tyndall.af.mil

U P

“Allan Jungels! Capt, USAF
AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Telephone: (850) 283-6350
FAX: (850)283-6219
allan jungels@tyndall.af:mil
MN Bar No.: 0334595

Attorney for the FEA

DOCUMINT NI MBUR-DATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

- I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FEA Notice of
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail (e-mail) this 24th day of
February, 2011, to the below-mentioned parties:

AFFIRM

Dan Moore

316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009
dmoore@esoconsult.com

Ausley Law Firm

- James D. Beasley
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
Phone: 850-224-9115
FAX: 222-7560

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

J. Stone/R. Badders/S.Griffin
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591

Phone: 850-432-2451

FAX: 850-469-3331

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

~ Brickfield Law Firm

James Brew

1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20007

Phone: 202-342-0800

FAX: 202-342-0807

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com




Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle Jr.
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Florida Power & Light

Mr. Kenneth Hoffiman

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
Phone: (850) 521-3900
FAX:'521-3939

Email: wade_litchfield@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler '

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Phone: 561-304-5639

FAX: 561-691-7135

Email: john butler@fpl.com

Florida Public Utilities Compan,
Tom Geoffroy :
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Gulf Power Company
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Phone: (850) 444-6231
FAX: (850) 444-6026
Email: sdriteno(@southernco.com

Gunster Law Firm

Beth Keating

215 South Monroe St, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Office of Attorney General
Cecilia Bradley
The Capitol - PLO1



Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
Phone: 850-414-3300
FAX: 414-9650

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/P. Christensen

c/o The Florida Legislature

‘111 W.Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Phone: 850-488-9330

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Sulte 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Phone: (850) 222-8738

FAX: 222-9768

Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Progress Energy Serv1cc Company, LLC
John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Phone: 727-820-5184

FAX: 727-820-5519

Email: john burnett@pgnmail.com

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Phone: (813) 228-1444
FAX: (813)228-1770
- Email: Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Young Law Firm

R. Scheffel Wright/John Thomas Lana 11
¢/0 Florida Retail Federation

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 561-6834

Email: swright@yvlaw.net




Patrick Wiggins
Post Office Drawer 1657
Tallahassee, FL 32302

- wigglaw@gmail.com

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc
Randy B. Miller
15843 SE 78" St
PO Box 300
~ White Springs, FL 32096

AL,

Allan JungelsyCapt, USAF
Counsel for the FEA



